Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Producing PooI for 30-015-37202 Mewbourne Qil Co.
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The Poolid for the new Mar Loco;Glorieta-Yeso pool is 97866. When you have an order number would you please send
it to me so | can edit the info in ONGARD and RBDMS.

Thanks
Paul

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 9:46 AM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Producing Pool for 30-015-37202 Mewbourne Oil Co.

Paul:

That order should have instructed the operator to file form C-102 to indicate where the well is producing from after
aholishing the previous pool.

On a related matter, | am drafting an order in which five pools will be abolished and consolidated into one pool as
follows:

Pools to be abolished are: {1} The Cedar Lake Glorieta-Yeso Pool{96831),{2). The Fren-Glorieta Yeso Pool(26770), (3).
The East Fren-Glorieta Yeso Pool {97213), {4). The Loco Hills Glorieta Yeso Poo! (96718), and {5). The West Maljamar
Yeso Pool {44500). :

These pool will be consolidated into one pool called the Mar Loco Glorieta-Yeso Pool consisting of the horizontal limits
of these five pools. Please assign a pool code to this consolidated pool for my use in drafting the order. Thank you

Richard

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Brocks, David K., EMNRD
Subject: FW: Producing Pool for 30-015-37202 Mewbourne Qil Co.

Importance: High
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Paul talks below about the language in hearing orders abolishing Pools.



From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 2:08 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Gray, Darold, EMNRD

Cc: Robin Terrell; Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Producing Pool for 30-015-37202 Mewbourne Qil Co.
Importance: High

The order abolishing the Cemetary;Yeso pool did not contain the standard clause in it. Santa Fe in the past; in the orders
abolishing a pool gave present operators in the pool 30 days to file with the appropriate district office new C-102’s for
the new pool. Since Santa Fe left this clause out, the operators do not know that they are suppose to file new C-102’s.
Untit the operator files new C-102’s the district {in this case the Artesia District office) cannot change the pool.

Paul Kautz

Hobbs District Geologist
1625 N French Dr
Hobbs NM 88240
575-393-6161 ext 104.

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Gray, Darold, EMNRD

Cc: Robin Terrell

Subject: Producing Pool for 30-015-37202 Mewbourne Qil Co.

Don’t know who takes care of this for Artesia?

RBDMS shows this well as producing from the Cemetary-Yeso 11795 but this Pool was abolished 1/18/11 and well
should be shown as producing from the N. Seven Rivers; Glorieta Yeso Pool {97565)

I know you are all busy, but saw this and thought | would pass it on.



